Department of Nuclear Engineering

Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute Troy, New York 12181

April 26. 1983

Mr. Cecil 0. Thomas

Chief of Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Thomas:

The enclosed physical Security Plan supersedes the physical Secuirty Plan
that was submitted to you on April 26, 1982. Changes from the prior plan
have been made in accordance with comments by Ms. Carol Rossomondo of

the Division of Safeguards on the basisof her review of the April 26, 1982
Security Plan.

Please assure that this Physical Security will not be made available for
inspection and copying in the NRC Public Document room pursuant to the
exemptions defined in 10 CFR 2.790 a3 for the condition defined in

10 CFR 73.21 a.

Sincerely yours,
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Dr. Frank Wicks, Supervisor Dr. Donald Harris, Director

RPI Critical Experiments Facility RPI Critical Experiments Facility
L. David Walthousen Laboratory L. David Walthousen Laboratory
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ENCLOSURE




